
Epistle
From: President, LFCW
To: All Mission Stations
Subject: DECLARING OPERATION BY ALL MEANS
Date: July 6, 2019.

Dominion greetings to you in Jesus’ name.
Some other  may be wondering,  why this  unending kingdom advancement
Operations in this Church?
As  we  may  all  be  aware,  every  Kingdom  advancement  Operation  in  this
Church till date, has always led to supernatural change of levels for all that
believed and engaged with them.
Many  have  experienced  supernatural  change  of  levels,  many  have
experienced  dramatic  change  from  sickness  to  health,  defeat  to  victory,
failure to success, poverty to prosperity, etc. Much more importantly, souls
have been rescued from the kingdom of darkness to the kingdom of light, and
many children of devil are now established children of the living God – Eph.
5:8/ 1 Jn 3:10

This is what informs our insatiable crave for souls to be saved in this Church.
As we all know:
 God wants all men saved and many are yet to be saved – 1 Tim. 2:4/ 2 Pet. 

3:9
 Multitudes are in captivity in the kingdom of darkness – Col. 1:13/ Heb. 2:3
 Many are on the verge of suicide – Jude 22-23 

But why must the saved be brought to Church?
 For their Preservation – Obad. 1:17/ 2 Sam. 7:10
 For their Sanctification – Heb. 3:13/ Psa. 119:9-11
 For their access to the blessings of redemption – Psa. 65:4/ Psa. 132:13-15/ 2

Pet. 1:3
 For their Spiritual Growth and Development  – Psa. 84:7/  Jer. 3:15-16/ Psa.

73:17
What is in all these for us? 
 We enjoy divine health – 2 Cor. 5: 17-20/ Pro. 13:17
 We are empowered for triumphant living – Luk. 9: 1/6/ Luk. 10:1/17-19
 We continue to prosper in all our ways – Luk. 22: 35/ Jn. 36: 11/ Ps. 35: 27
………etc., etc……
However, something to note about spiritual stewardship is that, our
rewards must always meet us on duty – 1 Cor. 15:58/ Gal. 6:7-9

When serving God and the interest of His kingdom becomes our self-imposed
necessity, new chapters open up to our lives supernaturally – 1 Cor. 9:24-26/
Act. 14:10-11/ Act. 19:11-15

Therefore, in the name of Jesus Christ, Operation By All Means, scheduled
to run for the next Four weeks, that is, July 8 to August 4, 2019 is hereby
flagged off. May each one of us receive grace to bring souls into the kingdom
and get them established in the faith  by all  means in the course of this
operation. Amen.

Therefore, everyone of us must honour Jesus with at least one established
soul in this Church, in the course of Operation by All Means.



In  the  name  of  the  Lord  Jesus  Christ,  nothing  shall  hinder  the  access  of
everyone of us to our multiple change of levels as in the case of Joseph in this
prophetic season  – Psa. 105:17-22.

Remain ever blessed!
Jesus is Lord!

David O. Oyedepo 
Note: This epistle is to be read in our service(s) tomorrow Sunday.


